



NEW HAVEN PARKS
720 Edgewood Avenue
New Haven, CT 06515
(203) 946-6960
Maxwell Webster, Director
www.newhavenct.gov



Justin Elicker
Mayor

July 22, 2026

Honorable Tyisha Walker-Myers, President
Board of Alders of the City of New Haven
165 Church Street
New Haven, CT 06510

Dear President Walker-Myers:

I am pleased to submit for your consideration the attached resolution seeking Board of Alders approval to allow the Mayor and Parks Department to execute any and all required documents related to an award issued by the State of Connecticut Bond Commission through the Dept. of Energy & Environmental Protection for improvements to lighting and power access in Edgewood Park.

Edgewood Park is a vital community asset that provides valuable recreational opportunities for residents of all ages. In addition to New Haven residents, people from surrounding towns come to New Haven to enjoy not only Edgewood Park but surrounding businesses, making it an important part of the community.

With these funds, the City can improve lighting and power access inside the park, which would provide benefits in safety and overall usage of the park.

We would also like to thank the New Haven state delegation for their assistance in securing these funds as they will assist the City in maintaining a vital citywide asset.

I urge your favorable review and action on this matter.

Very truly yours,

Signed by:


F94AA75DD68D474...
Max Webster
Parks Director